From: Jordan Diclemente <jdiclemente@newhollandauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 10:25 AM

To: Roger Rinehart <rrinehart@bladensburgmd.gov>

Subject: 2026 Police Vehicle Budget Info from Jordan at New Holland Auto

Hi Roger,

Here are some Estimated Budget Numbers that you can use for budgeting planning purposes and buffer
in addition at your own discretion.

Once the budget gets approved and vehicle preference get narrowed down you can reach back out, and
| can put together formal Quote that you can sign off on at that time based on vehicle availability.

| kept the pricing the same as your 2025s to assist in an easier approval.

e InStock 2026 Ford Interceptor Utility - New Refresh Design since 2025 (Stocking Style —
Standard V6): $46,995 — Ready for immediate delivery

e HYBRID 2026 Ford Interceptor Utility - New Refresh Design since 2025: $47,395 (estimated
lead time 10-12 weeks)

Thanks,

Jordan DiClemente

Government / Fleet Sales

New Holland Auto Group

508 W Main St, New Holland, PA 17557
Office: 717-354-4901 Ext. 2230

Direct: 717-351-1636

Cell: 717-341-1011
www.NewHollandAutoFleet.com
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